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July 10, 2014 
 
Question:  Can the schedule for this project be extended?   
 
Answer:  No.  This project must be done in a timely manner.  There are 50 working 
days.  Liquidated damages will be charged for work that is not complete after the 
expiration of contract days. 
 
July 15, 2014 – Pre-Bid Meeting 
 
Pat Wirsing, Senior Compliance Officer for the Northern California Electrical Construction 
Industry commented that he will be monitoring this project to ensure that all contractor staff 
is properly certified for this job, as well as watching for safety compliance and prevailing 
wage. According to Wirsing, any staff handling fixtures on this job must be inside wiring 
capable. 
 
Question:  Can we get cut sheets for installation? 
 
Answer:  Yes, they will be posted at the end of this bidflash document. 
 
Question:  If there is a blown fuse or now power to the pole, do we submit a service 
request? 
 
Answer:  Yes, if there are any problems with the streetlight outside of the scope of this 
project, please report them daily so that City work orders can be issued.  This includes any 
poles without numbers and any fixtures that cannot be leveled.  
 
There was some discussion about energized poles.  Most are not, but any electrician 
should proceed as if they are.  Wooden poles are hot and cannot be de-energized.   
 
There was discussion about replacing worn photo cells.  Photo cells/shunt caps will be 



provided; but we don’t anticipate that many will need to be replaced.  All lights need to be 
tested.   
 
Question:  Can we get cut sheets for installation? 
 
Answer:  Yes, they will be posted on this bidflash document. 
 
Question:  Will you provide a map with GIS locations for the poles? 
 
Answer:  Yes, that can be provided to the successful bidder. 
 
Question:  Can we get a copy of the Pre-Bid meeting sign-in sheet? 
 
Answer:  Yes, it is included at the end of this document, after the installation guide. 
 
July 22, 2014 
 
Question:  At the Pre-Bid meeting, it was mentioned concerning Prevailing Wage Rate 
payments.  In the Questions and Answers release, it states: “any staff handling fixtures on 
this job must be inside wiring capable”.  All of our Electricians are Inside Wiremen and are 
certainly capable of handling light fixtures.  My question is - Is it the intent of the City of 
Stockton for the Contractors to carry and pay only the Inside Wireman Prevailing Wage 
rate for this project or can the Light Fixture Maintenance rate be used as well as long as it 
matches the description of work?   
 
Answer:  It has been determined that the City of Stockton will accept the Prevailing Wage 
for Inside Wireman only for anyone removing and connecting new fixtures for this project.   
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